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M§ 3LIESFO -oNGRESS

May 21, 1994

General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Violation of 2 U.S.C. 441(d); 11 C.F.R.1.I
by Van Hipp, Candidate for Congress, 1st
District of South Carolina. ,;

Dear Sir:i

My name is Arthur William Rashap, I live at 234 Little Oak!
r Villas, P.O. Box 774, Folly Beach, S.C. 29439. My home tele3hoje

number is (803) 588-6595 and my office number is.(803) 88 L6 :
I am serving as campaign manager for L. Mendel Rivers, Jr. vhoc is

-_ a candidate for Congress from the First District in South
Carolina.

I hereby submit a complaint that Van Hipp, Jr., 521 Rice Hope
C Drive, P.O. Bx 702, Mount Pleasant, S.C. 29464, Telephone (803)

937-0205 who is a candidate for Congress from the First District
xD of South Carolina and/or the HIPP for Congress Committee of the
v-, same address has violated the communications/advertising section

of the Federal Elections Law (2 U.S.C. 441(d); 11 C.F.R. 110.11
as follows:

On or about May 13, 1994 there were installed at least two

large (4' x 6') billboards with the message:

" Meet
Dick Cheney

May 27
937-0205"'

Nothing else was on the billboards which are located along Rouf
17 (Johnnie Dodds Boulevard) in Mount Pleasant, South Carolina,
near the City of Charleston. I personally observed these

billboards daily and have photographed them. Enclosed are cops:
of said photographs. Said Route 17 is a heavily travelled dive

four lane road.

I telephoned the number listed on Thursday, May 19, 1994 at bout
10:30 A.M. and

741 Johnnie Dodds Blvd., Suite C • Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 • 881- VOTE (8683) • Fax: 881-6544



was told that a Bar-B-Que was being held on May 27, 1994 from
12:30 to 2:00 P.M. at the Dom at Charlestowne Landing where Mr.
Cheney as well as other veterans such as Harry Dent would speak.
Tickets were $25. I was also told that a sponsors' reception
would be held for $250 per ticket where Mr. Cheney would be i

present. Neither Mr. Hipp's name or the campaign committee were
mentioned. I then asked where the money would be going and was
told it was for Van Hipp.

I asked them to send tickets and information, copies of which are
attached.

I respectfully submit this is a clear violation of the letter and
intent of the law and regulations which are designed to inform
the public about who is soliciting funds f or a political campaign
and who is paying for such solicitation. The provisions of the
regulations require " a disclaimer . . . shall appear and be
presented in a clear and conspicuous manner to give the reader,
observer or listener adequate notice of the identity of persons
who paid for and, where required, who authorized the

~communication."

- ~ Please let m know if you require any additional information. I
await word of your actions and would appreciate a copy of any

-correspondence from or with your office regarding this matter.
Please advise if a freedom of information request will b

C required.

I thank you for your kind attention.

I hereby swear and affirm that I prepared the two page letter
, dated May 21, 1994 appearing above, and that the contents thereof

are true.

Arthur William Ra hap

Sworn to before me, a Notary Public for the State of South
Carolina, County of Charleston, this 23rd day of May, 1994:

Me.Bbn oayPbi or the State of South Carolina

My Comission expires on March 7, 2004.



S SHIPP
U.S. CONGRESS

The Republican We Know & Trust

Carrot) Campbell, Sr.

Berkeley County

HlorL Wade Ame
DeAnna Troul

ChretnCounty

W& "Sam' Applegat

Deorckete County

.la G~llager

Haorry County
t.Ckuafrwn
Davtd Smith
Al1 T7rrei'l

Dear Friend:

I am pleased to know that you are interested in atedn the
luncheon "A Salute to our Veterans" with speciai guest, Former Sec. of
DtseDick Cheney on Friday May 27th at 12: !l5PNL I have enclosed the
ticets) you requested.

This event wilbe aspeiaday for the camaign. We have had cafls
from all over the state requesting tickets to see Dick Cheney. We are
comnitted to mking this evat a uicces and it will be with your help.

Please demb the stub atthe ticket and nail it back with your chc
for $23 per ticket a the reply awdope enclosed. Please take the time to mail
itacdk to ustoday. Tbankyou fbryouruuport andlIlook fbowartoseeing
you on Friday, May 27th

Van D. Hipp, Jr.

&76~

P0) Box 702 Mr. Pleasant, South Carolina 29465 (803) 937-0205
Paid for by HIFF for Congress Committee, Ellison Thomas ,Treosutrer

.f



Yan Hipp For Cwngress

"A SALUTE TO OUR VETERANS"

Featuring, Dick Clheney

Name______________

Address_____________

City, State, Zip

Phone_____________
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FEDERAL ELEC ION COMMISSION

MAY 31, 1994

Arthur William Rashap
234 Little Oak Villas
P.O. Box 774
Folly Beach, NC 29439

RE: MUR 3980

Dear Mr. Rashap:

This letter acknowledges receipt on May 24, 1994, of your

complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Actm). The respondent(s)

-- will be notified of this complaint within five days.

~You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election

Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

-- receive any additional information in this matter, please

, forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

~information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

~complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3980. Please refer

to this number in all future communications. For your

'Cinformation, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

c8

tf Mary L. Taksar, Attorney

Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
procedures
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' FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASH (O DC 0465

MA6Y 31, 1994

Van Nipp, Jr.
c/o Mipp for Congress Committee

P.O. Sox 702
Ht. Pleasant, NC 29465

RE: MUR 3980

Dear Mr. Hipp:

The Federal Election Commission received a 
complaint which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal 
Election

_- Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act'). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3980.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

C Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 
in

writing that no action should be taken against you in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials 
which you

, believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis 
of this

'" matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

- oath. Your response, which should be addressed to 
the General

Counsel's Office, must be submitted within 
15 days of receipt of

C this letter. If no response is received within 15 days, 
the

Commission may take further action based on 
the available

t information.

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the 
matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 
in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



Van Nipp, Jr.

Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan Mc~nery at
(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
~1. Complaint

2. Procedures
C 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

C J
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

tY 31, 1994

William Ellison Thomas, Treasurer
Hipp for Congress Committee
P.O. 3ox 702
Mt. Pleasant, NC 29465

RE: MUR 3980

Dear Mr. Thomas:

The Federal Election Comission received a complaint which

r indicates that the Hipp for Congress Committee ("Committee") and
you, as treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the

complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR 3980.

-- Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

c writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

'0legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,
~statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

zrshould be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
C response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information. i

~This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and $ 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



William £Ilison Thomas, Treasurer
Hipp for Congress Committee
?age 2

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEniery at

(202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

descriptionl of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

' Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures

__ 3. Designation of Counsel Statement

(N

C
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The above-flamed individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications 
and other

comaunicationsl from the Comision and to act on my behalf

before the Coumissioni.

Date
Signature /"-
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ATTORNEY; AT LAW ..

SEVEN STATE STREET
PO. BOX 856

EBART DANIEL CHRETN OT AOI~I, C~4(803) 722-2X)O

SHERRI A. LYDON FACSIMIJE

SCOTT N. SCHOOL.S 'j803) 722.-6254

June 7, 1993 0

Mary L. Taksar, Esquire

Central Enforcement Docket
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MUR-3980

Dear Ms. Taksar:

CL I represent in a volunteer capacity the Congressional Campaign
of Van Hipp and his treasurer William Ellison Thomas. I knov that
you have already received the required authorization from both Mr.

• Hipp and Mr. Thomas for me to respond to the above referenced
complaint on their behalf. None the less, I have included a

C verification from Mr. Thomas attesting to the response contained in
this letter.

- - On Memorial Day Weekend (specifically Friday, May 27, 1994)
former Secretary of Defense Dick Cheney visited Charleston to

.- promote Van Hipp 's Congressional Campaign. Much promotional
material and extensive publicity was generated highlighting the

~event. Throughout the campaign Mr. Hipp and Mr. Thomas and other
campaign professionals have stressed to campaign volunteers how

!- ' important it is to comply with all Federal and State Election Laws.

On Monday, May 16th four signs were placed around the
Charleston area. Two of the four signs placed, including the sign
which gave rise to the complaint, did not have the required
information in compliance with Federal Election Laws. Campaign
volunteers, when constructing these handmade signs had been
properly instructed to include the necessary information, but
simply did not do so on the two. Since these two signs were placed
on the back of an already existing Hipp for Congress sign which
contained the required information they did not include it.
Knowledgeable Campaign Officials viewed the signs, discovered the
error and the necessary information was added. This was done
sometime during the day of Tuesday, May 17th on both of the
offending signs.



0 9
While these two signs clearly did not comply with Federal Lawfor somae 20-24 hours, as soon as the omission was discovered it was

corrced. Further, the sign was constructed by volunteers and
while Mr. Thomas accepts full responsibility, their omision was
one of ignorance and not intentional.

I have enclosed the following exhibits for your review which

indicate that the event was promoted in full compliance with the

Federal Election Laws.

1. EXhibit "A" -

2. Ehibit "B" -

3. Ehibit "C" -

4. Ehibit "D" -

5. Ehibit "E" -

Copy of newspaper advertisement in Thaia.1vadated Sunday, May 15, 1994.

Copy of newspaper advert isement in Tha
Post and Courier dated Wednesday, May 18,
1994.

Copy of newspaper advertisement in,Thn
Post and Courier, Sunday, May 22, 1994.

Copy of newspaper advertisement in,Tb
Post and Courier. Monday, May 23, 1994.

Brochure entitled "Hipp U. S. Congres an
Invitation and Final Ticket for Friday,
May 27th presenting "A Salute to Our
Veterans".

The information which we have provided clearly indicates thatthe offending sign was a technical violation and as soon as
Campaign Officials learned of it the matter was corrected. If I
can provide any additional information or be of further assistance,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

E. BART DANIEL

EBD/euih

Enclosures
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

CONYoF CHARLESTON )

I, William Ellison Thomas, Treasurer, Hipp for Congress

Committee, have read the enclosed response to the Complaint filed.

It is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

WILLIAM ELLISON THOMAS

Subscribed before me this
7th day of Junef 9,4

My Commission Expires: ~ 1

4.-
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8-A-The Post and Courier, Wednesday. May 18. 1994

.Paid .dhertl~eint-

"Always Remember And Never Forget"

*Join Us For *
"A Salute to Our Veterans"* Featuring

" DICK CIENEY *
Former Defense Secretary of the United States

*FRIAY-MY 27*
: Th Domeat Charles Towne _Landing

" BBQ Lunch per5° per son
( ~All proceeds benefit Htipp for Congress i

CALL 937-0205
for more ticket information,

Paid for by HIPP for Congress Committee El~son Thomas. Treasurer



4-A--The Post and Courier, Sunday, May 22, 1994

-Pmh a wm. .

"Always Remember And Never Forget"*A Join Us For

ASalute to Our Veterans '

Featuring*IiCK CiENEY*
Former Defense Secretary of the United States

12 noon -2 pm
Dome at Charles TowneLadn

/7 BBQ Lunch '25w per person
All proceeds benefit Hipp for Cnrs

SPECIAL GUET
Clebe Mclary Harry Dent

CAL937-0205*
Sfor more ticket information

Paid for by HIPP for Cogrs Committee Elsoa Thomas. Treasurer [I



T"he Post and Courier, Monday, May 23, 1994-.0A

.P=dMIall=l em.

"Always Remember And Never Forget"*A Join Us For
ASalute to Our Veterans

Featuring
- * DICK CHIENEY*,

-- Former Defense Secretary. of the United States

teFRIDAY-MAY 27
-c, Dome at Charles Towne
" BBQ Lunch '25w per person -

--.- All proceeds benefit Hipp for Congress
SPECIAL GUET

SClebe M~lary Harry Dent.
CAL9700

for more ticket information1
SPaid for by EIPP for Co grs Coim tttee El mos Thom as, Tresue I



Time: 12:30 m 2:U

The Veterans Council for Hipp
Presenix: "A SALUTE TO OUR VETERAN"

ForerSecretary of Defense, Dick hee
mtfor: "Van Htipp for U.S. Ceagres"

Carnoil Campbell Sr., Ann Edwards - Homwaiy C-Chahuem

BBQ
Ctgm.n: 52 per pvm ChmTwi Linin

Pwdf.vby 7Iappf.rCoqvwsCou flzsmi7~ T'invw

F .y, Ma 2th
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Paid (or by fIIPP for Congres Commauce * EIISSOD Thomas, Treasurer

C'!

'Join us for a rime of celebration and dedication
as we remember those whose sacrifices have ensured our

freedom in the past and consider the importance of
maintaining that same freedom for our future

and the future of our children." --Van Hipp

Ticket Information
Cost: $25.00 Person

Menu: B BQ
Tickets M1ust be Purchased in Advance

To Purchase Tickets. Contact:
Hipp for Congress Office

937-0205
Make All Checks Payable To:

Hipp for Congress
P.O. Bo\ 702 Mt. Pleasant. SC 29465

Vani ]Hipp

"A4 5a Nu.re ,to0 Ou,, \Vete~rana¢"

Dick (Cheney
-.. rrr~ r e se ,rear,-

. '-, e,',.. , 5r~es ,

IF i d .ay, M a y 2 7

The Dome at Criecown Landing



STATI OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) URlXFCIOE~

CONT oF CHu lTM )

I, William Ellison Thomas, Treasurer, Hipp for Congress

Committee, have read the enclosed response to the Complain filed.

It is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

WILLIAM fIISON THOMAS

Subscribed before me this

7th day of June, 199 t./
.(j.1 / .

.'- NOTr Y PUJBLIC FO ISOUTH .CRLNA

MyCmisinE.re:25

In0
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ... - "'i999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL *S IREPORT SiNS

MURl *3980 and *3995
DATE COMPLAINTS FILED: May 26 and Jun. 16, 1994
DATE OF NOTIFICATION: May 31 and June 22, 1994
DATE ACTIVATED: September 7, 1994
STAFF MEMBER: Tracey L. Ligon

COMPLAINANTS: Arthur William Rashap
K.G. Watson

RESPONDENTS: Hipp for Congress Committee and William
Ellison Thomas, as treasurer.

Hudgens for Congress and Tim Waters,
as treasurer.

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 441d

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I. GENERATION OF MATTER

'I',

;ITIVE

These matters were initiated by signed sworn complaints

filed with the Federal Election Commission ('the Commission") by

Arthur William Rashap and K.G. Watson on May 26 and June 16, 1994,

respectively. (Attachments 1 and 2). In the complaint of MUR

3890, Mr. Rashap alleges that Van Hipp, Jr. and/or the uipp for

Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by posting billboards

soliciting funds for a federal candidate without a disclaimer

identifying who authorized and paid for the communication. In the

complaint of MUE 3995, Mr. Watson alleges that the Hudgens for

Congress committee failed to include a disclaimer in a letter

which advocated the election of Ralph Hudgens.

RECEIVEDFEDERAL ELECT!C'9
COMMI$S S 10

SE qRT~ I .',T

C 4

I -
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II. VACU&L MID L3G &dL AIALTS! 8

Pursuant to 2 U.s.c. $ 441d(a), vhenever any person sakes an

expenditure for the purpose of financing communications expressly

advocating the election or defeat of a clearly identified

candidate, or solicits any contribution through any broadcasting

station, newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising facility, direct

mailing, or any other type of general public political

advertising, such communication, if paid for and authorized by a

candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

its agents, shall clearly state that the communication has been

paid for by such authorized political committee. If such

-_ comunication is paid for by other persons but authorized by a

~candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

~its agents, the communication shall clearly state that it is paid

'C for by such other persons and authorized by such authorized

political committee. If such communication is not authorized by a

candidate, an authorized political committee of a candidate, or

~its agents, the comunication shall clearly state the name of the

~person who paid for the communication and state that the

communication is not authorized by any candidate or candidate's

committee. Such person is not required to place the disclaimer on

the front face or page of any such material, as long as a

disclaimer appears within the communication, except on

communication, such as billboards, that contain only a front face.

11 C.F.R. S ll0.11(a)(1).



1. RU 3980 - The Elipp for Congress Comittoe

As stated above, the complainant alleges that Van *ipp, Jr.

and/or the uipp for Congress Committee violated 2 U.s.c. 5 4414 by

posting billboards soliciting funds for a federal candidate

without a disclaimer identifying who authorized and paid for the

communication. According to the complaint, on or about Ray 13,

1994, at least two billboards were posted along Route 17 in Mount

Pleasant, South Carolina bearing the following message:

'Meet
Dick Cheney

Ray 27
~937-0205"

__ The complainant stated that Route 17 is a heavily traveled four

t~)lane road. In the complaint dated May 21, 1994, the complainant

~claimed that he observed the billboards daily. The event that the

billboards promoted was held on May 27, 1994. ;

The complainant stated that on May 19, 1994, he telephoned

the number in the message and was told that a Bar-B-Que was being
C

held on May 27, 1994 from 12:30 to 2:00 p.m. at which Dick Cheney

~and other veterans such as Harry Dent would speak and that the

tickets were twenty-five dollars. He stated that he was also told

that a sponsors' reception would be held at a cost of two hundred

fifty dollars per ticket where Mr. Cheney would be present. The

complainant stated that neither the name of Mr. Van Hipp or the

Hipp for Congress Committee were mentioned during the conversation

until he asked where the money would be going, at which time he

was told that it was for Mr. Van Hipp.



The complainant further stated that he asked the person on

the telephone to send him tickets and information, copies of which

he submitted with the complaint. The information regarding the

fundraiser sent to the complainant was contained in a letter typed

on uipp for Congress letterhead and signed by Hr. Van mipp. The

letter bore a proper disclaimer on its face. The ticket for the

event also bore a proper disclaimer.

In responding to the complaint, counsel for the lipp for

Congress Committee and william Ellison Thomas, as treasurer,

CD stated that on Nay 16, 1994 campaign volunteers placed four signs

- around the Charleston, South Carolina area, two of which did not

- contain disclaimers in compliance with federal election law. He

stated that the campaign volunteers that constructed the signs,

c which were handmade, had been instructed to include the necessary

information but failed to do so. He further stated that as soon

as knowledgeable campaign officials viewed the signs on the next

c day, Rlay 17, 1994, the necessary information was added. In

~addition, counsel enclosed copies of six different pieces of

~campaign literature to support his contention that the event to

which the signs related was otherwise promoted in full compliance

with federal election laws.

The facts of this case raise the difficult issue of whether

the billboards here were solicitations within the meaning of the

statute and regulation, and themselves required disclaimers.

Although the billboards advertised a fundraising event and listed

the date of the event and a telephone number, they did not contain

the cost of the event or any language soliciting a contribution.



It was not until a later time whn the viewer actually called the

telephone number shown on the billboards that the cost of the

event was provided and a solicitation occurred. The material sent

to an individual as a result of a successful solicitation bore a

proper disclaimer.

If all of the written material in question had been part of

one package, there vould have been no violation because a proper

disclaimer appeared on the ticket to the event. It is only

because the message on the billboards was separated by time and

__ space from the ticket to the event that the possibility of a

- violation even arises. Yet, this same separation raises a serious

-- question as to whether a disclaimer was even required on the

t billboards. On balance, we have concluded that a disclaimer was

required. Despite the separation of time and space, the message

_ on the billboards and the informtion provided via telephone were

so tied together as to render the billboards themselves an

c indirect form of solicitation. An important factor in this regard

t.P is that all of the necessary information was not listed on the

~billboards; anyone wishing to attend the event would have had to

call the telephone number shown on the billboards to ascertain the

time and location of the event. Therefore, the billboards at

issue indirectly solicited contributions to the committee and

required a disclaimer identifying who paid for and/or authorized

the communication pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $ 441d. Respondent admits

that for a twenty to twenty-four hour period the billboards did

not contain a disclaimer in compliance with federal law.

Therefore, this Office recommends that the Commission find reason



--

to believe that the Hipp for Congress Committee and william

3llison Thomas, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

However, this Office recommends that the Commission send an

admonishment letter to the respondents and take no further action

in this matter in light of the following considerations.

Respondents have argued that volunteers were asked to place the

necessary disclaimer on the sign, and that they made an error in

failing to do so. Respondents also stated that they promptly

corrected the billboards by adding a proper disclaimer the day

~after the billboards were erected. This story appears credible as

: the follow-up material sent to the complainant by the committee,

-- including a letter and a ticket to the event promoted by the

billboards, bore proper disclaimers. Since anyone requesting

~additional written information regarding the event would have

received materials bearing the proper disclaimer, this Office does

not believe this matter warrants the use of additional resources.

¢ 2. NUR 3995 - The Hudgens for Congress Committee

,j As stated above, the complainant in this matter alleges that

the Hudgens for Congress committee failed to include a disclaimer

in a letter which advocated the election of Mr. Ralph T. Hudgens.

The complainant stated that he had not received the letter in the

mail himself but that he had been given the letter with

information that it was received in the mail in the tenth district

of Georgia. The complainant stated that the Hudgens for Congress

committee is responsible for the letter since the writer is a paid

staffer for Mr. Hudgens.
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In responding to the complaint, Mr. Ralph T. Hudgens

acknowledged the requirement that a disclaimer be included in

material advocating the election or defeat of a particular

candidate, and admitted that the letter at issue advocated his

election. However, Mr. Hudgens quoted that part of 11 C.P.a.

S 1lO.ll(a)(l) which provides that a disclaimer need not be placed

on the front face or page of any such material as long as it

appears within the communication, and asserted that the

complainant did not provide the Commission with the complete

nmailing. Mr. Hudgens enclosed a copy of other materials that he

claims were included in the mailing, which include a biographical

-- card bearing a proper disclaimer.

While the letter submitted with the complaint in this matter

expressly advocates the election of a clearly identified candidate

and does not include a disclaimer, the information currently in

the file supports the respondents' contention that the mailing did

c not consist only of the letter at issue but also included

L additional material. Specifically, at the bottom of the letter,

~there is a handwritten truncated notation that appears to be

"mnc," the abbreviation of a variant of enclosure. Additionally,

in the complaint, the complainant himself refers to the letter at

issue as the enclosed "letter(Incl)." Moreover, the complainant's

admission that he did not personally receive the letter in the

mail himself but was given the letter by someone else further

supports respondents' position that additional materials were

included in the mailing. Therefore, this Office recommends that

the Commission find no reason to believe that the Hudgens for
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Congress committee and Tim Waters, as treasurer violated 2 U.s.c.
S 441d. t

III. * RCOW~3NDAIOIS

1. Find reason to believe that the Hipp for Congress
Committee and William Ellison Thomas, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d, issue an admonishment, and take no further action
against these respondents.

2. Close the tile in NUR 3980.

3. Find no reason to believe that the Hudgens for Congress

committee and Tim Waters, as treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d.

cN

C

Cf

1. The complainant in this matter also expressed his belief that a
~statement contained in the letter regarding the donating of funds

anonymously is misleading and incorrect. In the letter, the
writer stated: "Even if you have already supported another
candidate, you can still donate up to $100.00 to Ralphfs campaign,
and your donation can remain anonymous." In this regard, the
respondent stated that the writer was referring to the "FEC
requirement of itemizing only contributions of more than $200.00,"
and was simply stating that her friends could avoid being listed
on the "FEC Report" with a donation of one hundred dollars. While
the statement at issue is not a violation of the FECA, it is, as
the complainant contends, misleading. Not only is the Committee
required to keep records of all contributions, but it is required
to report any contributions that, in the aggregate, exceed $200.
Thus, contributions totaling less than $200 are not anonymous.
Accordingly, we recommend that any letter the Commission sends to
the respondents includes an explanation of the misleading nature
of respondents' solicitation letter and requests that future
letters be rephrased to more accurately reflect the law.
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4. Close the file in NUR 3995.

5. Approve the appropriate letters.

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

Date /o- 1. ere
Associate Gene~kral Counsel

Attachments:
1. Complaint in NUR 3980

Ir) 2. Complaint in NUR 3995
3. Hipp for Congress Committee Response

* 4. Hudgens for Congress Response
5. Factual and Legal Analysis - NUR 3980

NO

............ - ......... -. .... . . .......... . ...... .. .. : ......... - : / - : ,. ...... y ; ;* . ;, F . L T j : - v l..: .E......



3EFORE THE FEDIRAL ELECTION COERZIIZON

In the Ratter of )

.llilson Thouas, as treasurer. ) ...

Hudgens for Congress and Tie Waters) 
RUER 3995

as treasurer.)

CERTI FICATION

I, RarJorie W. Easons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Coasission executive session 
on

January 24, 1995, do hereby certify that the Comission

took the following actions with respect 
to MI, 39S@ and

RUE 3995:

i. railed in a vote of 3-3 to approve the

recoemendations in the General Counsel's

report to take the folloving actions:

a) Find reason to believe that the

Hipp for Congress Comuittee and

Williac Ellison Thocas, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d, issue an admonishment,
and take no further action against

these respondents.

b) Close the file in HUE 3980.

c) Find no reason to believe that

Hudgens for Congress and Tim Waters,

as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

(continued)

4 r



vederal Election Commission Page 2
Certification: nuil 3980 and 3995
January 24. 1995

4) Close the file in xlii 3995.

e) Approve the appropriate letters
as recommended in the General
Counsel's January 3, 1995 report.

Commissioners McDonald, McGarry, and
Potter voted affirmatively to approve
the General Counsel's recommendations.
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and

~Thomas dissented.

2. Decided by a vote of S-0 to close the
" files in RU! 3980 and ftn 3995 and
~send appropriate letters.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald,
r' c~arry, and Thomas voted affirmatively

for this decision. Commissioner Potter
~was not present.

Attest:

i-,25- ¢-" .....
Date -arjorie W. Emmons

Sretary of the Commission



~FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0C 20*1

February 1, 1995

CERTI FIEKD NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Arthur William Rashap
234 Little Oak Villas
P.O. Box 774
folly Beach, NC 29439

RE: WUR 3960

Dear Mr. Rashap:

~The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
~contained in your complaint dated Nay 21, 1994. On ;January 24,

1995, the Commission considered your complaint, but was equally
-- divided on whether to find reason to believe the Uipqp for Congress

Committee and William Ellison Thomas, as treasurer, violated
-- 2 U.S.C. S 441d of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended.

~Accordingly, on January 25, 1995, the Commission closed the
file in this matter. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for
the Commission's decision will follow. The Federal Election
Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the

- Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C. S 4379(a)(8).

The General Counsel's Report upon vhich the Commission
,r> relied in reviewing this matter is enclosed. Portions of the

report have been obliterated to maintain the confidentiality of
~the parties involved in a separate matter that was also discussed

in the report. If you have any questions, please contact Tracey
L. Ligon, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lo .Lre

Associ te General Counsel

Enclosures :
General Counsel's Report



J ;l FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASI4INGTONOC 2043

February 1. 1995

W. 3llison Thomas, Treasurer
Bl~pforCongress Committee

P.O. Boz 702
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29465

RE: MUR 3980

Dear Mr. Thomas:

On Kay 31, 1994, the Federal Election Commision notified
~you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On January 24, 1995, the Commission considered the complaint
"- but vas equally divided on vhether to find reason to believe the

aipp for Congress Committee, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 441d. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in

~this matter. This matter vill become part of the public record
vithin 30 days. Should you wish to submit any materials to appear

~on the public record, please do so within ten days of your receipt
of this letter. Please send such materials to the General
Counsel" s Office.

If you have any questions, please contact Tracey L. Ligon,

r the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3690.

L ..  Sincerely,

~Lawrence 1N. Noble
General Counsel

Associatce General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. 0 C 204W)

I ORADUR

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Commissioners
Staff Director Surina
General Counsel Noble
Press Officer Harris

Marjorie W. Emmons/Mary W. Dove

Secretary of the Commission

March 15, 1995

Statement of Reasons for MUR 3980

Attached is a copy of the Statesment of Reasons in MUR

3980 signed by Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, and Thomas.

This was received in the Commission Secretary's Office on

Wednesday, March 15, 1995 at 2:44 p.m.

Attachment

c: V. Convery, OGC



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
W'ASHI%(C1(% D ( '1ll4,i

In the Matter of )
WJR 3960

Htpp for Congrss Commiftee and
Wuwam Ells*on Thomas, as treasurer

STATEMENT OF REASONS

CoUmlassStER SCOTT E. THOU"S
C)MISONER JOAN D. AKENS

COUMISSIKOER LEE ANN ELLIOTT

in MUR 3980. the Commission C on18d60ed whe certain bbrds rquired

a disclaimer under 2 U.S.C. 9441dWa). In view of Comso prwdnmmws as
the fact that the bllboards mae no mention of any fedsel amcnddae, election or

political committee we concluded ta the bilelo did not reque a dloelmier.
Accordingly, we voted aOaw the General Counsel's r-eco-.-daio n t the

Conmsson find reon to beleve that the Hlpp for Congres CommIttee voMed
§441 d.

The Feoeral Election Campag Act of 1971. as emeended ('the A) pioddes

tat whenev e any pero mae e expenditue for the pklspoe of Inmnwin a

Commun,cation whic satke o th genel- puble adrt ing, such
communication mut includKe a dMeci9ter clearly slatig the nme of the piso who

paid for the communiptIon and indlicang whether the communicatli ws autho-

Ized by any candilae or candidate's au#toed commitee. 2 U.S.C. §441d().

On May 26. 1994. Arth Rashap ('the conpa nt') filed a complai with

the Federal Election Comfmtaion alleging that the Hlpp for Congrem Committee

(Nthe Committee") had vfolted 0441d. The complaint mated that on or about

May 13, 1994. he observed two bllboard along the a1de of a road with the

mesmge:

MEET
DICK CHENEY

MAY 27
93740205



There was no diclaimer on these billboards Indicating who paid for the billboards
and whether It was authorized by any candidate. Upon calling that number, com-
plinant states he was told that a Bar-B-Oue and reception for Dick Cheney was
being held on May 27 and that tickets for those events were $25 and $250 respec-
tively. Complainant asserts that only after asking was he told that money received for
thee events would be going to the Hipp for Congress Committee. The complainant
then states that he asked for and receved tickets and Information regarding the
event. The nformation and tickets both bore a proper disclaimer.

On January 24, 1995, the Commission consderd the General Counsel's
Report which o that the Commission find reason to believe that the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §441d. The General Counsel's Report concluded that
the billboards constituted soliciations for contributions and, thus, requird
disclaimers. The General Counsel's Report explained that aDespite the separation of
time and sace, the message on the billboards and the Information provided via
telephone were so tied together as to render the billboards themselves an Indirect
form of s0llcltation." General Counsel's Report at 5.

The General Counsel's legal recommendation tailed to secure the four affirma-
tive votes necessry to make a reason to believe determination. 2 U.S.C.
9437ga)(2). C McDonald. McGarry. and Potter supported the General
Counsel's recommendation, and Commissioners Akens, Eliot, and Thomas
opposed-

The legal isue In this matter is mtled by the Commlslon's decision in
Advisory Opinion 1960-67. I Fed Elec Camp. Fin. Guide (CCH) 5527. In that
As Opinion, the Commlton concluded that a dislaier would not be needed

on an kwltation to a vecooio fheld for the purpose of expressly a1vocating a
candidate and at which there may be a solltation) unless there appeared, on the
ivitation Iltlf, a solichtation or express advocacy on behalf of the candidate. The

Commission stated that "in the abeence of language which either expressly advo-
cates the electIon or defeat of a candidate or constitutes a contribution soicitation,
that is. requests contri orf gies noic of a fundralsing event or actvity, a
communicatIon does not come wit the scope of 4 d.- Advisory Opinion 1980-
67 at 10.620 Findin that "fsahe express advocacy nor a solicitation is contained
in the communlcation. the Commssion conckded in Advisory Opinion 1980-67 that
a J4 d statement Is not required on the invtations." Id.

Slml1arty. there is n* r express aovocacy nor a soliciation contained In the
bllboards at isue in MUR 300. The billboarde simply state:

MEET
DICK CHENEY

MAY 27
937-0205



There I no mention of a federal candidate, election or political committee. Nor Is
there any mention of a time or place for the event. Indeed, the Information provided
in the bllboards In MUR 3980 Is far less than the Information provided In one of the
lInatlonm at Issue In Adviso Opinion 190-47 where not only was the name of the
edral cndidMe feetured, but the time and place of the event were also provided.

Giver the Commission's decision In Advisory Opinion 19047, and the similar cIr.
ta spresented In MUR 3960, we voted against the General Counsel's rec-

omme-,ndato2n, to find reason to believe that the committee violated §441d by falling
to place a disclaimer on its billboards.

Scott E. Thomas
Commisione

Joan D. Alens
CommIlonw

---Lee Iol '

Date

I


